From: John Sheehy

Sent: 09 June 2021 17:09

To: Planning Planning

Cc: E

Subject: RE: Tobin Close pa urgent
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Colleagues,

Please register the objection below against the ongoing 9-14 Tobin Close additional storey prior
approval applications.

Regards

John Sheehy
Senior Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5649

finE}S’

The majority of Council staff are continuing to work at home through remote, secure access to our
systems. Where possible please communicate with us by telephone or email.

From: F

Sent: 09 June 2021 13:03

To: John Sheehy <john.sheehy@camden.gov.uk>

Subject: Tobin Close pa urgent

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Dear Mr Sheehy,

I had difficulties registering my objections on Camden Councils website for 9- 14 Tobin Close planning
applications.

I there wish to formally lodge my objection to each property on the grounds that it will hugely affect my
privacy and access to daylight and skyline.

Furthermore it will be out of character with the remaining houses of Tobin Close 1-8 who were in recent
years, refused permission to increase their roof height by a small amount.



How can an increase in the roof height of half the houses in the same Close be allowed when the other half
are denied? I would appreciate your justification of this please.

Furthermore, if planning is indeed granted, is there an appeal process through which the residents affected
by and opposed to the development, can access?

I was also told by one of the residents that they intend to claim ownership of the strip of council land behind
houses 9-14 on Adelaide Road on the grounds that they have maintained it. Please can you confirm that
Camden still own that strip of land and who maintains it.

House number 9 have built a gate accessing council land. Please confirm if planning permission was
obtained.

Many thanks
F.Roach



